Shubhendu Biswas

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 13 December 2023 16:34

To: Shubhendu Biswas; Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju

Subject: RE: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata

Go ahead with

1. Five Nons POS Bank set as we do not have any stocks.
2. Ten nons Pos printers compatible with Posiflex POS
3. Ten nons Cash Drawers

For Desktop, let’s hear back from Samrat
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 December 2023 16:19

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata

Hello Nikhil & Samrat,

Waiting for approval below requested items.

Thanks & Regards,
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744
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From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 December 2023 15:57

To: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata

Hi Samrat,

Please compare the performance and cost of i7 Desktop and the All-in-one which we procured for Mumbai T2

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 December 2023 15:42

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata

Dear Nikhil,
In reference our yesterday discussion regarding IT assets procurement for Kolkata ,would request to you please approve these below items.

Two |7 configuration desktops for lounge’s as replacement for old desktops.
Five Nons POS Bank set as we do not have any stocks.

Ten nons Pos printers compatible with Posiflex POS

Ten nons Cash Drawers
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Thanks & Regards,
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744
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